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TO: MAYOR JIM GRAY
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: NOVEMBER 25, 2014
SUBJECT: Authorzation to execute Amendment No. 3 to Neighborhood Action Match

Agreement with Hill-N-Dale Neighborhood Association providing for an
extension through June 30, 2015

On November 18, 2010, the Urban County Council, per Resolution No. 630-2010, authorized the
award of $10,000.00 in Neighborhood Action Match Program funds to the Hill-N-Dale
Neighborhood Association for the construction of a bus shelter on Southland Drive. The project
was delayed to ensure proper placement and coordination with the Southland Drive bike lane
project and other agencies.

On January 31, 2013 ((Resolution No. 25-2013), Council approved an extension of the completion
date of this project through December 31, 2013

On December 10, 2013 (Resolution No. 692-2013), Council approved an extension of the
completion date of this project through December 31, 2014.

The Hill-N-Dale Neighborhood Association has requested an extension through June 30, 2015. The
bus shelter construction is partially supported with federal funds from Kentucky Transportation
‘Cabinet, and obstacles with project approval from KYTC and need to re-bid the construction has
delayed the project.

Council authorization to to execute Amendment No. 3 with Hill- N-Dale Neighborhood
Association providing for an extension through June 30, 2015.

Irene Gooding
Director
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